February 28, 2022

City of Miami Beach Grant Committee
1700 Convention Center Drive
Miami Beach, FL 33139

Dear Grant Committee:

Florida International University athletics will be proposing an operating budget of $36,050 for the 2023 FY that
we are presently working on for the University athletic department budget. This budget covers the expenses
associated with equipment rentals, cleaning services, court set up and manicuring services, and game officials
hotels and their respective match fees.

This grant would help us cover the $16,000 of City services and fees that are anticipated. ($5000 deposit fee
would be refunded). We would be hard pressed to hold this event on Miami Beach without the awarding of

this grant.

Sincerely,

Dave Seott

Dave Scott
Assistant Athletic Director Game Management and Operations

Florida International University 11200 SW 8 Street Arena 111 Miami, FL 33199 (305) 348-1043



